Salma Ghulam Nabi

Professor

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email: salmaghulam.nabi@nshs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0000000000



About

Dr. Salma Ghulam Nabi is working as Professor in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Salma Ghulam Nabi has a PhD in Microbiology. Dr. Salma Ghulam Nabi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Microbiology	2011 - 2020
Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	
MPhil in Microbiology	2004 - 2006
Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	
MBBS in Undergraduate	1981 - 1986
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Professor	2023- Present
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Professor Microbiology	2017 - 2023
HBS Medical and Dental College, lethrar road islamabad pakistan	
Associate Professor Microbiology	2014 - 2017
Islamabad Medical and Dental College, barakoh Islamabad	
Assistant Professor, Microbiology	2009 - 2014
Islamabad Medical and Dental College, Main peshawar road rawalpindi	